

From: []@aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 7:41 AM
To: bpdg-tech@list.lmicp.com
Subject: BPDG: (no subject)

I suggest that the definitions for "Marked Content", "Robust Method" and "Unscreened Content" are extremely difficult to read and should be revised for clarity. My proposed rewording, which I believe conveys the same definitions but in more readable form are attached using tracking to show both the original and the proposed rewording.

[], President
WJR Consulting, Inc.
Home Networking, Automation,
and Standards Consultant
[]

Proposed revision to definitions from "Requirements" draft dated May 21st.

"Marked Content" means, ~~with respect to a Covered Product,~~ Unencrypted Digital Terrestrial Broadcast Content that ~~such product has~~ (a) is received and demodulated by a Covered Product using its Demodulation Function and for which such product has inspected either the EIT or PMT and determined the Broadcast Flag to be present or (b) ~~where such product is a Downstream Product,~~ is received by a Downstream Product via a Robust Method and accessed in usable form, and for which such product either inspected the EIT or PMT and determined the Broadcast Flag to be present or determined through information conveyed with such content (via such Robust Method) that another Covered Product had previously so screened such content and determined the Broadcast Flag to be present; provided, however, that, with respect to a Covered Product, "Marked Content" shall ~~not only~~ include content that has been passed from such Covered Product ~~other than~~ pursuant to Section **Error! Reference source not found.**

"Robust Method" means, with respect to the passing of Unscreened Content or Marked Content from one product to another, a method that complies with the robustness requirements set forth in Section **Error! Reference source not found.** and is designed to ensure that such content may only be accessed in usable form by ~~such other product only if such other product is~~ a Downstream Product.

"Unscreened Content" means, ~~with respect to a Covered Product,~~ Unencrypted Digital Terrestrial Broadcast Content that ~~such product~~ either (a) is received and demodulated by a Covered Product using its Demodulation Function and for which such product has inspected neither the EIT nor the PMT for the Broadcast Flag or (b) ~~where such product is a Downstream Product,~~ is received by a Downstream Product via a Robust Method and accessed in usable form, and for which such product has inspected neither the EIT nor the PMT for the Broadcast Flag and has [not determined through information conveyed with such content (via such Robust Method) that another Covered Product had previously so screened such content and determined the Broadcast Flag to be present]; provided, however, that, with respect to a Covered Product, "Unscreened Content" shall ~~not only~~ include content that has been passed from such Covered Product ~~other than~~ pursuant to Section **Error! Reference source not found.**